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November 12, 2025 
 
Addendum Number 3 
 
RFQ 25-32-212827  
ARRC Environmental Compliance Services TA   
 
This Addendum is being issued to answer questions and provide clarification.  
 
The Closing Date for this RFQ remains unchanged.  
 
Questions and answers:  
 
1. Q: Is Appendix B the correct Potential Services that would fall under this Term Agreement?  The 

Appendix references “Engineering Services”.  
A: This solicitation is one of many term services that are being solicited. The services referenced 
in Appendix B are generalized and referenced for potential Term services that may be obtained 
from this or the other term service solicitations being advertised. Although Engineering services 
are not specifically required by this solicitation, the work in general is an example of required 
services. 
 

2. Q: Would ARRC select a Contractor that does not include subcontractors that have the 
capabilities that they do not have (i.e. Wetland Delineations, SWPPP(s), Inspections and 
Monitoring, Mitigation and/or Restoration Plans)?  Can the Offeror propose only for the work they 
will perform directly and exclude subcontractors for the remaining scope, or is it necessary to 
demonstrate that the Offeror’s team can cover all aspects in the scope?   
A: Offerors are not required to self-perform all services listed in the scope; however, proposals 
must demonstrate the Offeror’s ability to deliver the full range of services identified in the 
solicitation—either through in-house capabilities or through identified subcontractors. If an Offeror 
does not intend to perform certain specialized tasks (e.g., Wetland Delineations, SWPPP 
development, Inspections, Mitigation Plans), they are expected to identify qualified subcontractors 
or partners who will fulfill those roles. Proposals need to address how all scope elements will be 
covered. 
 

3. Q: Regarding the Scope of Work on page 7 in Section 3. Scope of Work, under subsection D, 
Technical Studies/Environmental Support, it lists transportation/traffic studies. Can you clarify what 
type of transportation/traffic studies these may be? Would they be related to traffic noise?  
A: These types of studies would be for large projects which may be under this Term Agreement.  
Studies would include traffic/transportation capacity and outlooks for future planning as well as 
traffic/construction noise impact analysis.  
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4. DropBox Submission Link: 

Use the DropBox link provided on page three (3) of the solicitation.  Enclosed here: 
https://www.dropbox.com/request/b5Fwa8XCoKxw0pbjNbi1 
The link listed within the Proposal Information, Conditions & Instructions – Section B is not 
working properly.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this and all addenda in your firm’s Service Bid Form. If you have already 
submitted your proposal, you may upload only the revised Service Bid Form if you do not need to make 
any changes to your proposal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Sazil Say 
Contract Administration Specialist 
907.265.8747 office  
907.885.1747 mobile 
physical: 327 W. Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501 
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com 
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